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For forwarding to the Co­chairs

 

Dear Co­chairs

 

A�ached is a le�er sent yesterday for considera�on at today’s inaugural mee�ng of Australian Interim

Working Group (IWG).

 

The principal concerns are that:

 

1. The Department of rime minister and cabinet (PM&C) set the criteria for non‐government

membership

2. PM&C selected the non‐government members

3. With no known prior involvement, the president elect of the Law Council of Australia was

appointed non‐government co‐chair – the Law Council is demonstrably, as the le�er shows, a

monopolis�c organiza�on especially when it or its cons�tuent members, dra� legal regula�on

laws in collabora�on with a�orneys‐general

4. Two of the  IWG members are members of the OGP Australia Civil Society Network’s steering

commi�ee, the oligarchical behaviour of which I’ve previously complained‐ and repeated it in the

le�er. Two other appointees are members f the Network

5. The le�er has not been posted on the OGP Australia website although a le�er from one civil

society organiza�on has.

I’m in no doubt that PM&C has created a non‐government group within the IWG – a government

organized non‐government group (GONGO). That, with all other concerns I’ve previously raised,

cons�tutes grounds for a policy response review, the specific ground being:

 

“Manipulation of the OGP process by governments in terms of civil society participation (e.g. only

inviting GONGOs to participate in consultations).”

 

Civil society par�cipa�on has been limited to a few civil society organiza�ons – the public and private

sectors have been allowed, respec�vely, negligible and no par�cipa�on.

 

I now ask you to act on all the concerns expressed.

 

For the record, I submi�ed an Express of Interest for membership of the IWG but as “civil society

par�cipa�on had been dropped from the eligibility criteria it was highly unlikely that I was be selected

because my skills are in communica�on and research. So I made the EOI condi�onal. When the

condi�ons were rejected, my interest in the IWG waned. The condi�ons were:

 

1.        All expressions of interest by non­government persons and nominations of

government members being assessed, and members of the IWG selected, by a bi­partisan

panel of Members of Parliament on which no party has a majority or an independent body.

2.        The payment to non­government members of fees and allowances consistent with,

respectively, the provisions of the remuneration Tribunal’s Determinations 2015/20 and

2015/11

  http://remtribunal.gov.au/offices/part­time­offices

3.        The abandonment of the Government­imposed deadline of 31 October for finalizing

Australia’s bid for membership of the OGP

4.        The adjournment of the IWG pending the convening of a conference or conferences,

funded by the Government, of interested non­government persons and organizations to



determine the structure and functions of non­government participation in the OGP project,

the conference or conferences to, non­exclusively:

(1)      be convened and overseen by the non­government members of the IWG

(2)      be preceded by a major, national public awareness program of at least three

months’ duration

(3)      be held in as many places as appropriate to allow fair and reasonable opportunity

for all citizens, civil service organizations and private sector organizations to

participate.

 
Yours sincerely
 
Chris Snow
41 Torrens St
Linden Park, SA 5065
T 618 8338 5300
M 0408 149948
E casnow@ozemail.com.au
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